rm-avpnmanagedorders@intl.att.com

AT&T Order Status Manager: AT&T OSM

AT&T Internal Order Status Tool: IOS
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ENDRES, JAM (Legal)

From: HANZALIK, ONDREJ

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 2:35 PM

To: WOOD, BRADLEY D; BLACK, PAUL E

Ce: HARE, MALCOLM; GALLAGHER, WANDA C; BOCKO, ALEXANDER; FOLTINOVIC, MAROS
Subject: RE: CANCELLATION WARNING: SRT A for Kick off call RDS ID : #29032 FMO:

ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY 1-57AARYY
Lead engineer will lead it. Please cooperate with him. Unfortunately Malcolm is not online today. Nor his backup Kevin
Beardall.
Best Regards

Ondrej Hanzalik, Order Creator — US AVPN Managed Ordering Team
Phone: 816-569-8132 Email: ch0618@intl.att.com

AT&T Order Status Tools: Internal 10S & Customers OSM
AT&T Internal partners please refer to the Internal Support Guide in advance of engaging next level support.

Next Level Support — Manager Alex Bocko 612-376-6708 or ab128b@att.com

Global Ordering &

@ \ Managed Services
Global Delivery & Assurance
Effortless o Innovate o Team

This message and any attachments to it contain confidential business information intended solely for the recipients.
If you have received this email in error please do not forward or distribute it to anyone else, but delete this message from your system.

From: WOOD, BRADLEY D

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 8:30 PM

To: Hanzalik, Ondrej <oh0618@intl.att.com>; BLACK, PAUL E <pb7183@att.com>

Cc: Hare, Malcolm <mhare@intl.att.com>; GALLAGHER, WANDA C <wg2254@att.com>; Bocko, Alexander
<abocko@intl.att.com>; Foltinovic, Maros <mf073r@intl.att.com>

Subject: RE: CANCELLATION WARNING: SRT A for Kick off call RDS ID : #29032 FMO: ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY 1-
57AARYY

Ondrej,

Who will be leading this call, | will make the day and time work with the customer if we can have it today or tomorrow
morning. Have whoever the lead engineer is contact me today.

Thanks,
Brad

From: HANZALIK, ONDREJ
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 2:26 PM
To: WOOD, BRADLEY D <bw6258 @att.com>; BLACK, PAUL E <pb7183@att.com>

1



Cc: HARE, MALCOLM <mhare@intl.att.com>; GALLAGHER, WANDA C <wg2254@att.com>; BOCKO, ALEXANDER
<abocko@intl.att.com>; FOLTINOVIC, MAROS <mf073r@intl.att.com>

Subject: RE: CANCELLATION WARNING: SRT A for Kick off call RDS ID : #29032 FMO: ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY 1-
57AARYY

The Kick off call is responsibility of Lead engineer and sales. This order should have been cancelled 10 days ago. My last
concession is that | will wait until tomorrow COB. If the kick off call wouldn’t be scheduled until tomorrow COB there will
be hard cancellation.

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
@'\ Managed Services
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

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 8:21 PM

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

Customer was dealing with network impacting outage for 2 weeks during this time and the customer was spending all
available free time dealing with that. There was a mix-up between this new order kickoff call and the existing issues
they had going on. | understand there are certain time lines we must meet but due to the circumstances please do not
cancel the order and schedule the call with the customer so we can move forward.

Regards,
Brad

From: HANZALIK, ONDRE)J

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 2:06 PM

To: BLACK, PAUL E <pb7183@att.com>

Cc: HARE, MALCOLM <mhare@intl.att.com>; GALLAGHER, WANDA C <wg2254@att.com>; BOCKO, ALEXANDER
<abocko@intl.att.com>; FOLTINOVIC, MAROS <mf073r@intl.att.com>; WOOD, BRADLEY D <bw6258 @att.com>




Subject: RE: CANCELLATION WARNING: SRT A for Kick off call RDS ID : #29032 FMO: ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY 1-
57AARYY

Because of cycle time of this order. Normal cycle time of the order is 8 days. This order has been “dead” for 18 days
because of sales and customer’s inactivity. Dead order for more than two weeks has to be cancelled. Whole

communication is down in this chain.

Once you raised new RDS ID, it will be allocated to the Order creator and Kick off call will be scheduled under new RDS
ID.

As | said | didn’t create those rules, | am just following them.

Best Regards

Ondrej Hanzalik, Order Creator — US AVPN Managed Ordering Team
Phone: 816-569-8132 Email: oh0618@intl.att.com

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

m Managed Services
; Global Delivery & Assurance

Effortless o Innovate o Team

This message and any attachments to it contain confidential business information intended solely for the recipients.
If you have received this email in error please do not forward or distribute it to anyone else, but delete this message from your system.

From: BLACK, PAUL E

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 7:59 PM

To: Hanzalik, Ondrej <oh0618@intl.att.com>

Cc: Hare, Malcolm <mhare@intl.att.com>; GALLAGHER, WANDA C <wg2254@att.com>; Bocko, Alexander
<abocko@intl.att.com>; Foltinovic, Maros <mf073r@intl.att.com>; WOOD, BRADLEY D <bw6258 @att.com>

Subject: RE: CANCELLATION WARNING: SRT A for Kick off call RDS ID : #29032 FMO: ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY 1-
57AARYY

Why are we cancelling the order if the lead engineer went out on vacation on Thursday before the deadline?

The customer is now prepared to get this moving. Do not cancel this order.

Paul Black
Sales Manager KY

AT&T

Small Business Solutions
601 W Chestnut St
Louisville, KY 40202

M: 502.553.3788



F: 866.398.2530
pb7183@att.com

Click for Immediate Assistance

Click here for information on Wireline & Wireless Support: https://att.app.box.com/BusinessCustomerCare

Need help with a personal account? Click here.
www.att.com/help

From: WOOD, BRADLEY D

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 1:53 PM

To: HANZALIK, ONDREJ <0h0618@intl.att.com>

Cc: HARE, MALCOLM <mhare@intl.att.com>; GALLAGHER, WANDA C <wg2254@att.com>; BOCKO, ALEXANDER
<abocko@intl.att.com>; FOLTINOVIC, MAROS <mf073r@intl.att.com>; BLACK, PAUL E <pb7183@att.com>

Subject: Re: CANCELLATION WARNING: SRT A for Kick off call RDS ID : #29032 FMO: ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY 1-
57AARYY

Why does this order have to be cancelled, | am asking to have the welcome call scheduled. Would you like me to set the
call up and send the invite to you? Please do not cancel this order the customer is ready to have the call at your
convenience.

Brad

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 24, 2016, at 1:47 PM, HANZALIK, ONDREJ <0h0618@intl.att.com> wrote:

Lead engineer left for vacation on Thursday, that’s why nobody reached out to customer. But this
happened 4 days ago. We have been waiting for customer since October 6. | sent you cancellation
warning on Tuesday last week. There was deadline until Friday COB. That deadline was missed and now
this RDS ID will be cancelled. There is no front log, the order will be allocated to Order creator once you
request new RDS ID.

Best Regards

Ondrej Hanzalik, Order Creator — US AVPN Managed Ordering Team
Phone: 816-569-8132 Email: 0h0618@intl.att.com

AT&T Order Status Tools: Internal 10S & Customers OSM
AT&T Internal partners please refer to the Internal Support Guide in advance of engaging next level
support.

Next Level Support — Manager Alex Bocko 612-376-6708 or ab128b@att.com
<image001.png><image002.jpg>

This message and any attachments to it contain confidential business information intended solely for the recipients.
If you have received this email in error please do not forward or distribute it to anyone else, but delete this message from your system.




From: WOOD, BRADLEY D

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 7:22 PM

To: Hanzalik, Ondrej <oh0618@intl.att.com>; Hare, Malcolm <mhare@intl.att.com>

Cc: GALLAGHER, WANDA C <wg2254@att.com>; Bocko, Alexander <abocko@intl.att.com>; Foltinovic,
Maros <mf073r@intl.att.com>

Subject: RE: CANCELLATION WARNING: SRT A for Kick off call RDS ID : #29032 FMO: ASSOCIATES IN
DERMATOLOGY 1-57AARYY

Ondrej,

See attached email, customer missed call due to emergency and sent an email to Malcolm to
reschedule. Nobody has reached out to customer since, please get with customer to schedule the
time. Due to time frame we do not have time to replace the orders, keep them open and schedule time
with customer. Please include me as well on the invite.

Regards,
Brad

From: HANZALIK, ONDRE]J

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 1:04 PM

To: WOOD, BRADLEY D <bw6258@att.com>; HARE, MALCOLM <mhare@intl.att.com>

Cc: GALLAGHER, WANDA C <wg2254@att.com>; BOCKO, ALEXANDER <abocko@intl.att.com>;
FOLTINOVIC, MAROS <mf073r@intl.att.com>

Subject: RE: CANCELLATION WARNING: SRT A for Kick off call RDS ID : #29032 FMO: ASSOCIATES IN
DERMATOLOGY 1-57AARYY

Bradley,

We’ve been waiting for customer to participate on kick off call for more than two weeks. Sorry, but
these orders have to be raised once again. | didn’t create the rules.

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

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 6:46 PM

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

Customer emailed on Friday that they could not do the call on Friday but asked when the next available
time the call could occur. They are ready to do the call so please schedule with Al and include me, do
not cancel the order.

Regards,
Brad

From: HANZALIK, ONDREJ

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 11:39 AM

To: WOOD, BRADLEY D <bw6258 @att.com>; HARE, MALCOLM <mhare@intl.att.com>

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

Importance: High

Hello Brad,

Please be aware that | am going to cancel this RDS ID. This order has been on hold for more than two
weeks. | am not allowed to hold order so long per process. Please resubmit the order once again. Also
please handle Kick off call with LE and customer as the first thing after resubmission.

Thank you

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 9:56 PM

To: Hare, Malcolm <mhare@intl.att.com>; Hanzalik, Ondrej <oh0618@intl.att.com>

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




Malcolm,

| just sent him an email, forgive him and me as he has been dealing with a current network outage since
9/28 so he is very upset and very busy trying to keep his business running. Please have patience with
him and understand he may be confused because of both things that are going on right now.

Regards,
Brad

From: HARE, MALCOLM

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 3:47 PM

To: HANZALIK, ONDREJ <oh0618@intl.att.com>; WOOD, BRADLEY D <bw6258@att.com>

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

I've asked the customer numerous times for when they are free with no direct response to my request
(you are copied)

You asked what | needed from sales on the 13" and | said “a response to my email” — | still am awaiting
a response to my email.

This was allocated to me on the 5™ Oct. Its now the 18", nearly two weeks later with no progression of
this order due to lack of response from the customer

Principal Lead Engineer — Global Service Delivery
AT&T Global Network Services

Design Portal : http://ndi2.intl.att.com/DIPortal/DIPortal/

1 +44 (0)2392 228458
Mobile: +44 (0)7568 103955
Lync/Skype: mh3245@att.com
Email: iwork@att.com

From: Hanzalik, Ondrej

Sent: 18 October 2016 19:58

To: WOOD, BRADLEY D <bw6258 @att.com>; Hare, Malcolm <mhare@intl.att.com>

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




| would say cooperation between customer, sales and lead engineer is needed.
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

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 8:54 PM

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

What is needed, DO NOT CANCEL this order?

Brad Wood

Client Solutions Executive 2

AT&T

Small Business Solutions
601 W Chestnut St.
Louisville, KY 40203

M: 502.287.8027
BW6258@att.com

Click for Immediate Assistance

From: HANZALIK, ONDREJ

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 2:52 PM

To: HARE, MALCOLM <mhare@intl.att.com>

Cc: GALLAGHER, WANDA C <wg2254@att.com>; BOCKO, ALEXANDER <abocko@intl.att.com>; WOOD,
BRADLEY D <bw6258@att.com>; FOLTINOVIC, MAROS <mf073r@intl.att.com>

Subject: CANCELLATION WARNING: SRT A for Kick off call RDS ID : #29032 FMO: ASSOCIATES IN
DERMATOLOGY 1-57AARYY

Importance: High

Hello,



Please be aware, that this order is going to be cancelled on Friday COB in case LE approval won’t be
provided.

Best Regards

Ondrej Hanzalik, Order Creator — US AVPN Managed Ordering Team
Phone: 816-569-8132 Email: 0h0618@intl.att.com

AT&T Order Status Tools: Internal I0S & Customers OSM
AT&T Internal partners please refer to the Internal Support Guide in advance of engaging next level
support.

|
{

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

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2016 7:27 PM

To: Hare, Malcolm <mhare@intl.att.com>

Cc: GALLAGHER, WANDA C <wg2254@att.com>; Bocko, Alexander <abocko@intl.att.com>; WOOD,
BRADLEY D <bw6258@att.com>; Foltinovic, Maros <mf073r@intl.att.com>

Subject: RE: RDS ID : #29032 FMO: ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY 1-57AARYY

Hi Malcolm,
Please handle this Kick off call as soon as possible. Those orders have been on hold for 11 days.

Thank you

From: Hare, Malcolm

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 10:51 PM

To: WOOD, BRADLEY D <bw6258@att.com>; Hanzalik, Ondrej <oh0618@intl.att.com>; AVPN Managed
Orders RM <rm-avpnmanagedorders@intl.att.com>; Foltinovic, Maros <mf073r@intl.att.com>

Cc: GALLAGHER, WANDA C <wg2254@att.com>; Bocko, Alexander <abocko@intl.att.com>

Subject: RE: RDS ID : #29032 FMO: ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY 1-57AARYY

If you can get a response from my email to the customer that would be advantageous !

Principal Lead Engineer — Global Service Delivery
AT&T Global Network Services

Design Portal : http://ndi2.intl.att.com/DIPortal/DIPortal/

:+44 (0)2392 228458
Mobile: +44 (0)7568 103955
Lync/Skype: mh3245@att.com
Email: iwork@att.com




From: WOOD, BRADLEY D

Sent: 13 October 2016 21:35

To: Hanzalik, Ondrej <oh0618@intl.att.com>; Hare, Malcolm <mhare@intl.att.com>; AVPN Managed
Orders RM <rm-avpnmanagedorders@intl.att.com>; Foltinovic, Maros <mf073r@intl.att.com>

Cc: GALLAGHER, WANDA C <wg2254@att.com>; Bocko, Alexander <abocko@intl.att.com>

Subject: RE: RDS ID : #29032 FMO: ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY 1-57AARYY

Is anything needed from sales?

Thanks,
Brad

From: HANZALIK, ONDREJ

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 4:29 PM

To: WOOD, BRADLEY D <bw6258@att.com>; HARE, MALCOLM <mhare@intl.att.com>; AVPN MANAGED
ORDERS RM <rm-avpnmanagedorders@intl.att.com>; FOLTINOVIC, MAROS <mf073r@intl.att.com>

Cc: GALLAGHER, WANDA C <wg2254@att.com>; BOCKO, ALEXANDER <abocko@intl.att.com>

Subject: RE: RDS ID : #29032 FMO: ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY 1-57AARYY

Importance: High

Team,

What is the update regarding the Kick off call and RDS approval?

Order has been allocated one week ago and RDS forms have still not been approved.
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

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2016 3:05 PM

To: Hare, Malcolm <mhare@intl.att.com>; AVPN Managed Orders RM <rm-
avpnmanagedorders@intl.att.com>; Hanzalik, Ondrej <oh0618@intl.att.com>; Foltinovic, Maros
<mf073r@intl.att.com>

Cc: GALLAGHER, WANDA C <wg2254@att.com>

Subject: RE: RDS ID : #29032 FMO: ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY 1-57AARYY

10



Malcolm,

Al Apple is the contact at Associates in Dermatology and his info is below. He has a third party IT
consultant that will be his technical contact but | do not have his/her info. Send the request to Al and he
can loop in his TC.

A Oppel

Chief Administrative Officer
Associates in Dermatology, PLLC
3810 Springhurst Blvd., Suite 200
Louisville, KY 40241

Phone 502-583-1749

Fax 502-329-7599
aappel@associatesindermatology.com

Regards,

Brad Wood

Client Solutions Executive 2

AT&T

Small Business Solutions
601 W Chestnut St.
Louisville, KY 40203

M: 502.287.8027
BW6258@att.com

Click for Immediate Assistance

From: HARE, MALCOLM

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2016 7:55 AM

To: AVPN MANAGED ORDERS RM <rm-avpnmanagedorders@intl.att.com>; HANZALIK, ONDREJ
<0h0618@intl.att.com>; FOLTINOVIC, MAROS <mf073r@intl.att.com>

Cc: WOOD, BRADLEY D <bw6258 @att.com>; GALLAGHER, WANDA C <wg2254@att.com>
Subject: RE: RDS ID : #29032 FMO: ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY 1-57AARYY

Please advise the name and email of the customer technical focal point and I’ll contact them to setup a
kick off call to discuss this AVPN solution.

Thanks

Malcolm

Principal Lead Engineer — Global Service Delivery
AT&T Global Network Services

Design Portal : http://ndi2.intl.att.com/DIPortal/DIPortal/

11



: +44 (0)2392 228458
Mobile: +44 (0)7568 103955
Lync/Skype: mh3245@att.com
Email: iwork@att.com

From: AVPN Managed Orders RM

Sent: 06 October 2016 12:35

To: Hanzalik, Ondrej <oh0618@intl.att.com>; Hare, Malcolm <mhare@intl.att.com>; Foltinovic, Maros
<mf073r@intl.att.com>

Cc: AVPN Managed Orders RM <rm-avpnmanagedorders@intl.att.com>; WOOD, BRADLEY D

<bwb258 @att.com>; GALLAGHER, WANDA C <wg2254@att.com>

Subject: RDS ID : #29032 FMO: ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY 1-57AARYY

Dear team,

please process attached order. LE/PE please proceed with technical validation within
48 hours.

RDS ID : #29032
OM : TBD

LE/CE : Hare, Malcolm <mhare@intl.att.com>

PE/NE : Foltinovic, Maros <mf073r@intl.att.com>

OC: Hanzalik, Ondrej <oh0618@intl.att.com>

Number of ports: 2

Customer Name ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY
Contract Number VVB71515-V140401

Project ID 50886616

MDS ID 1-57AARYY

sioname | cirvicouwTay senice 1o

New Albany NEW ALBANY/US AVPN

New Albany NEW ALBANY/US AVPN
12



Springhurst LOUISVILLE/US
Springhurst LOUISVILLE/US
Springhurst LOUISVILLE/US

RDS received: Tue 10/4/2016

WT ID: 1131416

Thank you

AVPN Managed Orders Gatekeeper

rm-avpnmanagedorders@intl.att.com

AT&T Order Status Manager: AT&T OSM
AT&T Internal Order Status Tool: IOS

13
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

@-} \ Managed Services
Global Delivery & Assurance

Effortless o Innovate @ Team

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
S57AARYY

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
@f\ Managed Services
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

From: BLACK, PAULE

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 7:59 PM

To: Hanzalik, Ondrej <oh0618@intl.att.com>

Cc: Hare, Malcolm <mhare@intl.att.com>; GALLAGHER, WANDA C <wg2254@att.com>; Bocko, Alexander
<abocko@intl.att.com>; Foltinovic, Maros <mf073r@intl.att.com>; WOOD, BRADLEY D <bw6258@att.com>

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

To: HANZALIK, ONDREJ <oh0618@intl.att.com>

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

On Oct 24, 2016, at 1:47 PM, HANZALIK, ONDREJ <oh0618@intl.att.com> wrote:

Lead engineer left for vacation on Thursday, that’s why nobody reached out to customer. But this
happened 4 days ago. We have been waiting for customer since October 6". | sent you cancellation
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

To: Hanzalik, Ondrej <oh0618 @intl.att.com>; Hare, Malcolm <mhare@intl.att.com>

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

We'’ve been waiting for customer to participate on kick off call for more than two weeks. Sorry, but
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

Subject: RE: CANCELLATION WARNING: SRT A for Kick off call RDS ID : #29032 FMQO: ASSOCIATES IN
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

To: HANZALIK, ONDREJ <oh0618@intl.att.com>; WOOD, BRADLEY D <bw6258 @att.com>

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

This was allocated to me on the 5" Oct. Its now the 18", nearly two weeks later with no progression of
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
To: WOOD, BRADLEY D <bw6258@att.com>; Hare, Malcolm <mhare@intl.att.com>
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

A Oppet

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

To: AVPN MANAGED ORDERS RM <rm-avpnmanagedorders@intl.att.com>; HANZALIK, ONDRE)J
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
Lyn ye: mh3245@att.com
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
<bw6258@att.com>; GALLAGHER, WANDA C <wg2254@att.com>

Subject: RDS ID : #29032 FMO: ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY 1-57AARYY

Dear team,

please process attached order. LE/PE please proceed with technical validation within
48 hours.

RDS ID : #29032
OM :TBD

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



sieName | crrvicouwTry

New Albany
New Albany
Springhurst
Springhurst
Springhurst

RDS received: Tue 10/4/2016

WT ID: 1131416

Thank you

AVPN Managed Orders Gatekeeper

rm-avpnmanagedorders@intl.att.com

AT&T Order Status Manager: AT&T OSM

AT&T Internal Order Status Tool: I0S

NEW ALBANY/US
NEW ALBANY/US
LOUISVILLE/US
LOUISVILLE/US
LOUISVILLE/US
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ENDRES, JAM (Legal)

.
From: HANZALIK, ONDREJ
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 2:06 PM
To: BLACK, PAUL E '
Cc: HARE, MALCOLM; GALLAGHER, WANDA C; BOCKO, ALEXANDER; FOLTINOVIC, MARQOS;
WOOD, BRADLEY D
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

i



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
<abocko@intl.att.com>; FOLTINOVIC, MAROS <mf073r@intl.att.com>; BLACK, PAUL E <pb7183 @att.com>

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

We've been waiting for customer to participate on kick off call for more than two weeks. Sorry, but
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
3




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

To: HANZALIK, ONDREJ <0h0618@intl.att.com>; WOOD, BRADLEY D <bw6258 @att.com>

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

You asked what | needed from sales on the 13" and | said “a response to my email” — | still am éwaiting

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

. +44 (0)2392 228458
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
<o0h0618@intl.att.com>; FOLTINOVIC, MAROS <mf073r@intl.att.com>

Cc: WOOD, BRADLEY D <bw6258@att.com>; GALLAGHER, WANDA C <wg2254@att.com>
Subject: RE: RDS ID : #29032 FMO: ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY 1-57AARYY

Please advise the name and email of the customer technical focal point and I'll contact them to setup a
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
Ly Skype: mh3245@att.com
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



I MDS ID | 1-57AARYY I

I semviee |1

New Albany NEW ALBANY/US AVPN
New Albany NEW ALBANY/US AVPN
Springhurst LOUISVILLE/US AVPN
Springhurst LOUISVILLE/US AVPN
Springhurst LOUISVILLE/US BVolP over AVPN

RDS received: Tue 10/4/2016

WT ID: 1131416

Thank you

AVPN Managed Orders Gatekeeper

rm-avpnmanagedorders@intl.att.com

AT&T Order Status Manager: AT&T OSM
AT&T Internal Order Status Tool: |IOS

11



ENDRES, JAM (Legal)

From: WOOD, BRADLEY D

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 10:49 AM

To: WEEDA, BRIAN; PHILIPOVSKI, SVETOSLAV; OVERMYER, LORI; MURO, GABY

Cc: BLACK, PAUL E

Subject: RE: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 |

Louisville, KY | CKT BOUNCING

Brian, thank you for assisting Intrusive testing was supposed to occur a few days ago and then it was told to Al that it
was not needed. He is very upset and | am trying to keep the relationship between them and AT&T. He feels this has
taken entirely too long to get corrected, and | agree it has taken longer than normal.

Regards,

Brad Wood

Client Solutions Executive 2

AT&T

Small Business Solutions
601 W Chestnut St.
Louisville, KY 40203

M: 502.287.8027
BW6258@att.com

Click for Immediate Assistance

From: WEEDA, BRIAN

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 10:46 AM

To: WOOD, BRADLEY D <bw6258@att.com>; PHILIPOVSKI, SVETOSLAV <sp1325@att.com>; OVERMYER, LORI
<lo9517 @att.com>; MURO, GABY <gm6950@att.com>

Cc: BLACK, PAUL E <pb7183@att.com>

Subject: RE: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 | Louisville, KY | CKT
BOUNCING

Hello Brad,

Thank you for bringing to our attention. I see the next step is to arrange for an intrusive test window with the
customer which Gaby is currently coordinating. I will also have my escalation manager, Stan Philipovski, assist her
with the repair efforts in order to get this one resolved.

Thank you,

Brian Weeda
Director
ECS, Customer Advocate Organization

AT&T °



Omaha, NE
0 402-516-1647 |m 402-968-5983 | bw444g@att.com

From: WOOD, BRADLEY D [mailto:bw6258 @att.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 9:02 AM

To: Branden Walkling <bw2539@att.com>; Brian Weeda <bw444q@att.com>

Cc: BLACK, PAUL E <pb7183@att.com>

Subject: RE: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 | Louisville, KY | CKT
BOUNCING

Thanks Branden, sorry for the mix up.
Brian, if you need anything from me please let me know.
Regards,

Brad Wood

Client Solutions Executive 2

AT&T

Small Business Solutions
601 W Chestnut St.
Louisville, KY 40203

M: 502.287.8027
BW6258@att.com

Click for Immediate Assistance

From: WALKLING, BRANDEN

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 9:58 AM

To: WOOD, BRADLEY D <bw6258@att.com>; WEEDA, BRIAN <bw444g@att.com>

Cc: BLACK, PAUL E <pb7183@att.com>

Subject: RE: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 | Louisville, KY | CKT
BOUNCING

Bradley,

The team below working on this actually reports to Brian. | have gone ahead and copied him and | am sure he will
review and will advise you and the team on this to assist.

Thanks.

Branden V. Walkling
Director
ECS, Customer Advocate Organization

AT&T
Omaha, NE
0402-516-1600 m 402-739-9087| bw2539@att.com




MOBILIZING YOUR WORLD

From: WOOD, BRADLEY D [mailto:bw6258@att.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 8:55 AM

To: Branden Walkling <bw2539@att.com>

Cc: BLACK, PAUL E <pb7183@att.com>

Subject: FW: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 | Louisville, KY | CKT
BOUNCING

Branden,

Good morning, | need some assistance please. See below my customer Associates in Dermatology has been having
network issues that are severely impacting his business. This has been going on since September 30" and the customer
has hit his breaking point and is ready to switch providers. We have a large opportunity we are in danger of losing with
this customer if this is not fixed. Can you please assist, everything your team has done so far has not worked.

Regards,

Brad Wood

Client Solutions Executive 2

AT&T

Small Business Solutions
601 W Chestnut St.
Louisville, KY 40203

M: 502.287.8027
BW6258@att.com

Click for Immediate Assistance

From: WOOD, BRADLEY D

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 9:50 AM

To: RUBIO, GLORIA <gr662w@att.com>; MURO, GABY <gm6950@att.com>

Cc: OVERMYER, LORI <l09517 @att.com>; REID, RANDAL K <rr4273@att.com>; SLOAN, DONALD C <ds8030@att.com>;
PHILIPOVSKI, SVETOSLAV <sp1325@att.com>; Sharedsvcsafthrs@att.com; MOOK, BRIAN <bm648d@att.com>; ROGGY-
SCHILDT, TERESA <tr1956@att.com>; KRING, DAVID <dk741r@att.com>; BLACK, PAUL E <pb7183 @att.com>

Subject: RE: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 | Louisville, KY | CKT
BOUNCING

***Customer Removed***

This issue has been going on since September 30" and the customer has been very patient but he is fed up and
threatening to take his service somewhere else. We cannot afford to have that happen and this needs to be escalated
to whomever can help get them back up as their service is impacting business. Who do | need to escalate this to so we
can get him back up and running. See email below he sent this morning.

John,



This issue started on September 30", we still do not have any answers to why our service is bouncing and we are unable
to effectively operate our business. What are my options?

Brad, if we switch service providers will there be terminations fees, even if you are unable to provide the service we are
paying for? This is exactly why we switched from Windstream.

Al
Regards,

Brad Wood

Client Solutions Executive 2

AT&T

Small Business Solutions
601 W Chestnut St.
Louisville, KY 40203

M: 502.287.8027
BW6258@att.com

Click for Immediate Assistance

From: RUBIO, GLORIA

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 7:30 PM

To: MURO, GABY <gm6950@att.com>; Al Appel <aappel@associatesindermatology.com>; 'Rance Reinhardt'
<Rance.Reinhardt@mirazon.com>

Cc: OVERMYER, LORI <l09517 @att.com>; Ihf@associatesindermatology.com; WOOD, BRADLEY D <bw6258@att.com>;
REID, RANDAL K <rr4273@att.com>; SLOAN, DONALD C <ds8030@att.com>; PHILIPOVSKI, SVETOSLAV
<spl325@att.com>; Sharedsvcsafthrs@att.com; MOOK, BRIAN <bm648d@att.com>; ROGGY-SCHILDT, TERESA
<tr1956@att.com>; KRING, DAVID <dk741r@att.com>

Subject: RE: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 | Louisville, KY | CKT
BOUNCING

Al,

| have continued to escalate your ticket and have continued to request that a tier 3 technician be engaged in assisting us
find a resolution to this prolonged issue. Should you have any questions or concerns regarding any of this information,
please feel free to reach out to me via phone or email.

Engagement received: 09/29/2016 1:06 PM MST

Type of Service: MIS/PNT/DIA BBEC.554292

Address: 3810 Springhurst Blvd Louisville, KY 40241

Access Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM EST

CCON: Al Appel, aappel@associatesindermatology.com, 812-725-2434
LCON: Hope Flannery,Ihf@associatesindermatology.com,502-583-1749
LCON: Rance Reinhardt 502-210-9772

Continuous efforts to resolve your concern will go forth. My supervisor’s information is below should you require
additional assistance:
Area Manager: Brian Mook 0:424-233-2974, bm648d@att.com




Gloria Rubio
After Hours Service Assurance Service Manager
ECS, Customer Advocate Organization

AT&T

El Paso, TX

0424-233-2981 | gre62w@att.com

Office Hours: 2 P.M.-11 P.M., MST, M-F

AFTER HOURS ASSISTANCE: 844-ATT-SERV/844-288-7378

From: Gloria Rubio

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 2:34 PM

To: Gabriela Muro; Al Appel; 'Rance Reinhardt'

Cc: Lori Overmyer; Ihf@associatesindermatology.com; 'WOOD, BRADLEY D'; rr4273@att.com; ds8030@att.com;
Svetoslav Philipovski; SharesSvcsAfthrs; Brian Mook; Teresa Schildt; David Kring

Subject: RE: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 | Louisville, KY | CKT
BOUNCING

Al,

Hello, my Name is Gloria Rubio with the AT&T Service Assurance Afterhours Team. | will be working with you and our
technicians to ensure that we achieve resolution to your issue as soon as possible. | have reviewed your ticket and will
continue reviewing for updates, as well as escalating on your ticket where appropriate, throughout the day until your
service is restored. If during this process, you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

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

0 424-233-2981 | gr662w@att.com

Office Hours: 2 P.M.- 11 P.M., MST, M-F

AFTER HOURS ASSISTANCE: 844-ATT-SERV/844-288-7378

From: Gabriela Muro

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 2:14 PM

To: Al Appel; 'Rance Reinhardt'

Cc: Lori Overmyer; |hf@associatesindermatology.com; 'WOOD, BRADLEY D'; rr4273@att.com; ds8030@att.com:
Svetoslav Philipovski; SharesSvcsAfthrs; Gloria Rubio; Brian Mook; Teresa Schildt; David Kring

Subject: RE: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 | Louisville, KY | CKT
BOUNCING




Hello Al,

I've placed an escalation asking for a tier 3 technician to engage to isolate the issue. At this I will be
handing this off to Gloria Rubio in our Afterhours team. She will continue to provide updates through
resolution of your trouble. If you have any questions or concerns regarding this information, please don’t
hesitate to contact our Afterhours team by calling 844-288-7378., or hitting reply all to this email trail.

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

Thank You,
Goby Mwro

Service Assurance Service Manager
ECS, Customer Advocate Organization

AT&T

El Paso, TX

(424) 233-2917 | gm6950(@att.com

Office Hours: 6:00 A.M. to 3:00 P.M., MST, M-F

AFTER HOURS ASSISTANCE: 844-ATT-SERV/844-288-7378

AT&T is here to make it easier for you!
Have you tried opening up your tickets on-line?
Below are two great resources to bring your maintenance concerns into AT&T.

Local Services:
https://expressticketing.acss.att.com/expressticketing/

AT&T Business Direct® — Manage your business at the speed of possibility -
Managed Services: http://www.corp.att.com/ebcc/

Evening / Weekend Service Assurance Service Management Support: 844-288-7378

From: Al Appel [mailto:aappel@associatesindermatology.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 1:38 PM

To: Gabriela Muro; 'Rance Reinhardt'

Cc: Lori Overmyer; |hf@associatesindermatology.com; 'WOOD, BRADLEY D'; rr4273@att.com; ds8030@att.com;
Svetoslav Philipovski

Subject: RE: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 | Louisville, KY | CKT




BOUNCING
Importance: High

Hi Gaby,

| am asking to have this escalated to a tier 3 technician since the amount of time we have been dealing with this issue is
totally unacceptable.

Who do | need to contact to make this happen?

Al

QL Oppel

Chief Administrative Officer
Associates in Dermatology, PLLC
3810 Springhurst Blvd., Suite 200
Louisville, KY 40241

Phone 502-583-1749

Fax 502-329-7599

This communication may contain information that is proprietary, confidential, or exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that any
other dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Anyone who receives this message in error should notify the sender
immediately by telephone or by return e-mail and delete it from his or her computer.

From: Gabriela Muro [mailto:gm6950@att.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 1:57 PM

To: Rance Reinhardt <Rance.Reinhardt@mirazon.com>; Al Appel <aappel@associatesindermatology.com>

Cc: Lori Overmyer <l09517@att.com>; |hf@associatesindermatology.com; WOOD, BRADLEY D <bw6258@att.com>;
rr4273@att.com; ds8030@att.com; Svetoslav Philipovski <sp1325@att.com>

Subject: RE: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 | Louisville, KY | CKT
BOUNCING

Good Afternoon All,

Al thank you for calling and letting me know that you are still showing trouble. I am currently working with
our service partners to assist in isolating the trouble. Per our conversation, you stated that the issue has been
ongoing since October 6. I've let our service partners know that the issue is still ongoing and to advise if our
tech who would be able to assist with the media converter. An escalation has been placed to have a Tier 2
technician contact you.

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
LCON: Hope Flannery,lhf(@associatesindermatology.com,502-583-1749
LCON: Rance Reinhardt 502-210-9772

Thank You,



Gaby Muro

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

From: Rance Reinhardt [mailto:Rance.Reinhardt@mirazon.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 10:31 AM

To: Gabriela Muro; WOOD, BRADLEY D; Al Appel

Cc: Lori Overmyer; Ihf@associatesindermatology.com

Subject: RE: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 | Louisville, KY | CKT
BOUNCING

Working with the tech we statically assigned the speed negotiation on the interface handoff and we are now averaging
15/20 roughly. A traffic monitor is set up on ISP side and | am setting up monitoring on this side to further identify the
issue. If there is a media converter from fiber to copper those speeds need to be set statically as well. Would there be an
ATT tech that would be able to account for this item? If they have a converter who would be the TEIR desk to check that
device interface speed?

Download: , 16.36 Mbps
Upload: 21.1 Mbps
Latency: 18 ms
Test Server: Atlanta 2
Download: 15.79 Mbps
Upload: 20.85 Mbps
[:}0
Latency: 19 ms
Test Server: Atlanta 2



Rance T. Reinhardt, Network Engineer
MCTS: Windows 7 Configuration

CompTia: Network+ & Security+

Brocade: BCNE

CISCO: CCENT

Ruckus: WISE Level 1

502.210.9772 — Mobile

502.240.0404 x574 - Office

502.240.0409 - Fax

Miraz n

Visioneering Technology
mirazon.com

From: Gabriela Muro [mailto:gm6950@att.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 11:06 AM

To: Rance Reinhardt <Rance.Reinhardt@mirazon.com>; WOOD, BRADLEY D <bw6258 @att.com>; Al Appel
<aappel@associatesindermatology.com>

Cc: Lori Overmyer <|09517@att.com>; |hf@associatesindermatology.com; Gabriela Muro <gm6950@att.com>
Subject: RE: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 | Louisville, KY | CKT
BOUNCING

Rance,

Thank you for letting me know. I've entered this information on the ticket log.

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

Gaby Muwo

Service Assurance Service Manager
ECS, Customer Advocate Organization

AT&T

El Paso, TX

(424) 233-2917 | gm6950@att.com

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
Managed Services: http:/www.corp.att.com/ebcc/

Evening / Weekend Service Assurance Service Management Support: 844-288-7378

From: Rance Reinhardt [mailto:Rance.Reinhardt@mirazon.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 9:04 AM

To: Gabriela Muro; WOOD, BRADLEY D; Al Appel

Cc: Lori Overmyer; |Ihf@associatesindermatology.com

Subject: RE: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 | Louisville, KY | CKT
BOUNCING

| am calling the support number now.

Rance T. Reinhardt, Network Engineer
MCTS: Windows 7 Configuration
CompTia: Network+ & Security+

Brocade: BCNE
C CCENT
Ruckus: WISE Level 1

502.210.9772 — Mobile
502.240.0404 x574 - Office
502.240.0409 - Fax

Miraz n

Visioneering Technology
mirazon.com

From: Gabriela Muro [mailto:gm6950@att.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 10:33 AM

To: WOOD, BRADLEY D <bw6258@att.com>; Al Appel <aappel@associatesindermatology.com>

Cc: Lori Overmyer <l09517@att.com>; |hf@associatesindermatology.com; Rance Reinhardt
<Rance.Reinhardt@mirazon.com>; Gabriela Muro <gm6950@att.com>

Subject: RE: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 | Louisville, KY | CKT
BOUNCING

Good Morning All,

I reached out to Rance to have him troubleshoot with our Tier 2 technician but Rance was on another
call. Our technical team is requesting for Rance to call in to 877-288-8362 Opt.1 and provide this ticket
number 222825864, to initiate the troubleshooting. Our technicians also advised that services might go
down for more than 5 minutes. Please let me know what time would be best for Rance to speak to Tier 2 so I
can enter the information into the ticket log. If you have any questions, please feel free to use the “Reply all”
function.

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
LCON: Hope Flannery,lhf@associatesindermatology.com,502-583-1749
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

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 7:59 AM

To: Al Appel; Gabriela Muro

Cc: Lori Overmyer; |hf@associatesindermatology.com; 'Rance Reinhardt'

Subject: RE: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 | Louisville, KY | CKT
BOUNCING

Al,
| spoke with Rance and Gaby and have a plan. Gaby is getting and engineer on the line and they are going to call Rance
who is remoted into your network. The engineer and Rance are going to do some trouble shooting hopefully to find the

issue.

Regards,
Brad
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From: Al Appel [mailto:aappel@associatesindermatology.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 9:04 AM

To: MURO, GABY <gm6950@att.com>

Cc: OVERMYER, LORI <l09517 @att.com>; |hf@associatesindermatology.com; 'Rance Reinhardt'
<Rance.Reinhardt@mirazon.com>; WOOD, BRADLEY D <bw6258@att.com>

Subject: RE: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 | Louisville, KY | CKT
BOUNCING

Rance,
Is this something you can help with?

Al

From: Gabriela Muro [mailto:gm6950@att.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 8:43 AM

To: Al Appel <aappel@associatesindermatology.com>

Cc: Lori Overmyer <l09517@att.com>; |hf@associatesindermatology.com; 'Rance Reinhardt'
<Rance.Reinhardt@mirazon.com>; 'WOOD, BRADLEY D' <bw6258@att.com>; Gabriela Muro <gm6950@att.com>
Subject: RE: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 | Louisville, KY | CKT
BOUNCING

Good Morning Al,

We will need to connect someone at the premise and a technician in our engineering department together
to trouble shoot the system over the phone. This is best scheduled Mon-Fri 08:00-17:00. If someone is available
at the premise to do live test calls, please hit reply all to this email trail.

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

Gaby Muro-

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 6:38 AM

To: Gabriela Muro; 'WOOD, BRADLEY D'; 'Rance Reinhardt'

Cc: Lori Overmyer; |hf@associatesindermatology.com; SharesSvcsAfthrs; Richard Morris; Teresa Schildt; David Kring
Subject: RE: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 | Louisville, KY | CKT
BOUNCING

Importance: High

Status?

We are at 3.1 download and 1.1 upload

A Qppet

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

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 5:02 PM

To: WOOD, BRADLEY D <bw6258@att.com>; Rance Reinhardt <Rance.Reinhardt@mirazon.com>

Cc: Lori Overmyer <l09517@att.com>; aappel@associatesindermatology.com; |Ihf@associatesindermatology.com;
SharesSvcsAfthrs <SharedSvcsAfthrs@att.com>; Richard Morris <rx795n@att.com>; Teresa Schildt <TR1956@att.com>;
David Kring <dk741r@att.com>

Subject: RE: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 | Louisville, KY | CKT
BOUNCING

Good Afternoon Rance,

At this time, I will be handing this off to Richard Morris in our Afterhours team. He will continue to
provide updates through resolution of your trouble. If you have any questions or concerns regarding this
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information, please don’t hesitate to contact our Afterhours team by calling 844-288-7378., or hitting reply all to
this email trail.

Engagement received: 09/29/2016 1:06 PM MST

Type of Service: MIS/PNT/DIA BBEC.554292

Address: 3810 SPRINGHURST BLVD LOUISVILLE, KY 4024 1

Access Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM EST

CCON: Al Appel, aappel@associatesindermatology.com, 812-725-2434
LCON: Hope Flannery, lhf(@associatesindermatology.com ,502-583-1749

Continuous efforts to resolve your concern will go forth. My supervisor’s information is below should you require
additional assistance:
Area Manager: Lori Overmyer 0:424-233-2975, ;10951 7(@att.com

Thank You,

Gaby Mwro-
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

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 2:18 PM

To: WOOD, BRADLEY D

Cc: Lori Overmyer; Rance Reinhardt; aappel@associatesindermatology.com; Ihf@associatesindermatology.com; Gabriela
Muro

Subject: RE: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 | Louisville, KY | CKT
BOUNCING

Bradley,
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Sorry for the late response. I am currently on the line with our tier 2 technicians placing an escalation
to have this issue resolved as soon as possible. [ will provide an update as soon as I get off the phone. If you
have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Engagement received: 09/29/2016 1:06 PM MST

Type of Service: MIS/PNT/DIA BBEC.554292

Address: 3810 SPRINGHURST BLVD LOUISVILLE, KY 40241

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
Area Manager: Lori Overmyer 0:424-233-2975, ;1095 [ 7(@att.com

Thanks,

Gaby Mwro

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

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 12:25 PM

To: Gabriela Muro; Rance Reinhardt; |hf@associatesindermatology.com; aappel@associatesindermatology.com

Cc: Lori Overmyer

Subject: RE: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 | Louisville, KY | CKT
BOUNCING

Gaby,
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Any news yet on this, the customer has been experiencing these issues for a while now and we need to correct. Please
let me know how | can help.

Regards,
Brad

From: MURO, GABY

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 1:26 PM

To: Rance Reinhardt <Rance.Reinhardt@mirazon.com>; Ihf@associatesindermatology.com;
aappel@associatesindermatology.com

Cc: OVERMYER, LORI <l09517 @att.com>; WOOD, BRADLEY D <bw6258@att.com>; MURO, GABY <gm6950@att.com>
Subject: RE: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 | Louisville, KY | CKT
BOUNCING

Good Afternoon Rance,

I have reached out to my service partners and have been advised that our technicians are still
testing. As soon as they finish testing they will be able to provide me with the next steps to resolve your
issue. [ will continue to provide updates through resolution of your trouble. If you have any questions or
concerns regarding this information, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

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

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 9:22 AM

To: Rance Reinhardt; Ihf@associatesindermatology.com; aappel@associatesindermatology.com

Cc: Lori Overmyer; bw6258@att.com; Gabriela Muro

Subject: RE: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 | Louisville, KY | CKT
BOUNCING

Rance,

Thank you for providing that information. I've submitted the test to our technical support to review. I
will follow up with you as new information becomes available. If you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

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

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 9:13 AM

To: Gabriela Muro; |hf@associatesindermatology.com; aappel@associatesindermatology.com
Cc: Lori Overmyer; bw6258@att.com

Subject: RE: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 | Louisville, KY | CKT
BOUNCING

Speed tests from today. Latency is good, but the speeds appear to be worse.

) Welcome to SpeedOf.Me Lite!

Test Again

Your Test Result

Download: 4.16 Mbps
Upload: 0.98 Mbps
Latency: 19 ms

Test Server: Atlanta 2

Your IP: 12.228.168.18
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£ Welcome to SpeedOf.Me Lite!

Test Again

Your Test Result

Download: 3.83 Mbps
Upload: 1.26 Mbps
Latency: 20 ms

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

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 11:05 AM

To: Ihf@associatesindermatology.com; aappel@associatesindermatology.com

Cc: Lori Overmyer <|09517@att.com>; Gabriela Muro <gm6950@att.com>; Rance Reinhardt
<Rance.Reinhardt@mirazon.com>; bw6258@att.com; Gabriela Muro <gm6950@att.com>

Subject: RE: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 | Louisville, KY | CKT
BOUNCING

Hope,

Sorry [ missed you. My name is Gaby with the Service Management team. I have reviewed your ticket
and show we are waiting for confirmation of services being restored. Could you please confirm if they are up
and running? If during this process, you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.
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Engagement received: 09/29/2016 1:06 PM MST

Type of Service: MIS/PNT/DIA BBEC.554292

Address: 3810 SPRINGHURST BLVD LOUISVILLE, KY 40241
Access Hours: M-F 8 AM-5PM EST

CCON: Al Appel, aappel@associatesindermatology.com, 812-725-2434
LCON: Hope Flannery,lhf(@associatesindermatology.com,502-583-1749

Thank You,

Gaby Muwro

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

From: Lori Overmyer

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 9:00 AM

To: Gabriela Muro

Cc: Lori Overmyer

Subject: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 | Louisville, KY | CKT
BOUNCING

Importance: High

'Hope Flannery' Inf@associatesindermatology.com; 'Al Appel' aappel@associatesindermatology.com; 'Rance Reinhardt'
Rance.Reinhardt@mirazon.com; 'WOOD, BRADLEY D' bw6258 @att.com;

Hope,

That's fine, | will have your Daytime Service Manager Diana follow up with you on Monday.
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
LCON: Hope Flannery,|Ihf@associatesindermatology.com,502-583-1749

Thank you,

Madelina Bethow

Universal Service Manager

ECS, Customer Advocate Organization
AT&T

Omaha, NE

Office: 402-516-1459 mb892s@att.com
Office Hours: 7:00A.M. to 4:00 P.M. CST. Monday — Friday
Afterhours Assistance: 844-ATT-SERV/844-288-7378

From: Hope Flannery [mailto:Ihf@associatesindermatology.com]

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2016 5:46 PM

To: Madelina Bethow <mb892s@att.com>

Subject: Re: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 | Louisville, KY | CKT
BOUNCING

We won't be back in the office until Monday. | can't verify problem is resolved until then
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 7, 2016, at 6:39 PM, Madelina Bethow <mb892s@att.com> wrote:

Good Afternoon Al/ Hope,

Lori Overmyer
Area Manager
ECS, Customer Advocate Organization

AT&T
El Paso, TX
0424-233-2975 m 402-957-4573 | 09517 @att.com

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

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this email as
spam.

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

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hello Brad,

WEEDA, BRIAN

Wednesday, October 12, 2016 10:46 AM

WOOD, BRADLEY D; PHILIPOVSKI, SVETOSLAV; OVERMYER, LORI; MURO, GABY
BLACK, PAUL E

RE: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 |
Louisville, KY | CKT BOUNCING

Thank you for bringing to our attention. I see the next step is to arrange for an intrusive test window with the
customer which Gaby is currently coordinating. 1 will also have my escalation manager, Stan Philipovski, assist her
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

To: Branden Walkling <bw2539@att.com>; Brian Weeda <bw444g@att.com>

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

To: WOOD, BRADLEY D <bw6258 @att.com>; WEEDA, BRIAN <bw444g@att.com>

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

From: WOQOD, BRADLEY D [mailto:bw6258 @att.com]

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

Cc: OVERMYER, LORI <l09517@att.com>; REID, RANDAL K <rr4273@att.com>; SLOAN, DONALD C <ds8030@att.com>;
PHILIPOVSKI, SVETOSLAV <sp1325@att.com>; Sharedsvcsafthrs@att.com; MOOK, BRIAN <bm648d@att.com>; ROGGY-
SCHILDT, TERESA <tr1956@att.com>; KRING, DAVID <dk741r@att.com>; BLACK, PAUL E <pb7183@att.com>

Subject: RE: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 | Louisville, KY | CKT
BOUNCING

*¥**Customer Removed***

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

To: MURO, GABY <gm6950@att.com>; Al Appel <aappel@associatesindermatology.com>; 'Rance Reinhardt’
<Rance.Reinhardt@mirazon.com>




Cc: OVERMYER, LORI <l09517 @att.com>; |hf@associatesindermatology.com; WOOD, BRADLEY D <bw6258@att.com>;
REID, RANDAL K <rr4273@att.com>; SLOAN, DONALD C <ds8030@att.com>; PHILIPOVSKI, SVETOSLAV
<sp1325@att.com>; Sharedsvcsafthrs@att.com; MOOK, BRIAN <bm648d@att.com>; ROGGY-SCHILDT, TERESA
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

Cc: Lori Overmyer <l09517 @att.com>; |Ihf@associatesindermatology.com; WOOD, BRADLEY D <bw6258 @att.com>;
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

Gaby Mwuro

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

7



To: Gabriela Muro; WOOD, BRADLEY D; Al Appel

Cc: Lori Overmyer; |hf@associatesindermatology.com

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

Download: 16.36 Mbps

Upload: 21.1 Mbps

Latency: 18 ms

Test Server: Atlanta 2

Download: 15.79 Mbps

Upload: 20.85 Mbps
[;0

Latency: ¢ 19 ms

Test Server:

Atlanta 2

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

Cc: Lori Overmyer <l09517 @att.com>; Ihf@associatesindermatology.com; Gabriela Muro <gm6950@att.com>
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

Gaby Muyo

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
MCTS: Windows 7 Configuratio

CompTia: Network+ & Secur

Ruckus: WISE Level 1
502.210.9772 — Mobile
502.240.0404 x574 - Office
502.240.0409 — Fax

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

Cc: Lori Overmyer <l09517 @att.com>; Ihf@associatesindermatology.com; Rance Reinhardt
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
down for more than 5 minutes. Please let me know what time would be best for Rance to speak to Tier 2 so |
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

Cc: Lori Overmyer; Ihf@associatesindermatology.com; ‘Rance Reinhardt'

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

Cc: OVERMYER, LORI <l09517 @att.com>; Ihf@associatesindermatology.com; 'Rance Reinhardt'
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

Cc: Lori Overmyer <l09517 @att.com>; Ihf@associatesindermatology.com; 'Rance Reinhardt'
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

CCON:.Al Appel, aappel@associatesindermatology.com, 812-725-2434
LCON: Hope Flannery,lhf(@associatesindermatology.com,502-583-1749
LCON: Rance Reinhardt 502-210-9772

Thank You,

Goby Muwro

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

To: WOOD, BRADLEY D <bwb6258 @att.com>; Rance Reinhardt <Rance.Reinhardt@mirazon.com>

Cc: Lori Overmyer <l09517@att.com>; aappel@associatesindermatology.com; Ihf@associatesindermatology.com;
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

At this time, [ will be handing this off to Richard Morris in our Afterhours team. He will continue to
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

CCON: Al Appel, aappel@associatesindermatology.com, 8 12-725-2434
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
to have this issue resolved as soon as possible. I will provide an update as soon as I get off the phone. If you
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

CCON: Al Appel, aappel(@associatesindermatology.com, 812-725-2434
LCON: Hope Flannery,lhf(@associatesindermatology.com,502-583-1749

Continuous efforts to resolve your concern will go forth. My supervisor’s information is below should you require

additional assistance:
Area Manager: Lori Overmyer O:424-233-2975, ;109517 (@att.com

Thanks,

Goby Mwro-

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

To: Gabriela Muro; Rance Reinhardt; Ihf@associatesindermatology.com; aappel@associatesindermatology.com

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

To: Rance Reinhardt <Rance.Reinhardt@mirazon.com>; |hf@associatesindermatology.com;
aappel@associatesindermatology.com

Cc: OVERMYER, LORI <l09517@att.com>; WOOD, BRADLEY D <bw6258@att.com>; MURO, GABY <gm6950@att.com>
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
issue. I will continue to provide updates through resolution of your trouble. If you have any questions or
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
Managed Services: http:/www.corp.att.com/ebec/

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

Thank you for providing that information. I’ve submitted the test to our technical support to review. |
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
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> Welcome to SpeedOf.Me Lite!

Test Again

Your Test Result

Download: 4.16 Mbps
Upload: 0.98 Mbps
Latency: 19ms

Test Server: Atlanta 2
Your IP: 12.228.168.18

2 Welcome to SpeedOf.Me Lite!

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

Cc: Lori Overmyer <l09517 @att.com>; Gabriela Muro <gm6950@att.com>; Rance Reinhardt
<Rance.Reinhardt@mirazon.com>; bw6258 @att.com; Gabriela Muro <gm6950@att.com>

Subject: RE: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 | Louisville, KY | CKT
BOUNCING

Hope,

Sorry I missed you. My name is Gaby with the Service Management team. I have reviewed your ticket
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

Goby Muyo

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

'Hope Flannery' Ihf@associatesindermatology.com; 'Al Appel' aappel@associatesindermatology.com; 'Rance Reinhardt'
Rance.Reinhardt@mirazon.com; 'WOOD, BRADLEY D' bw6258 @att.com;

Hope,
That’s fine, | will have your Daytime Service Manager Diana follow up with you on Monday.

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
0424-233-2975 m 402-957-4573 | |09517 @att.com

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 10:02 AM

To: WALKLING, BRANDEN; WEEDA, BRIAN

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

To: WOOD, BRADLEY D <bw6258@att.com>; WEEDA, BRIAN <bw444q@att.com>

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
review and will advise you and the team on this to assist. 3

Thanks.

Branden V. Walkling
Director
ECS, Customer Advocate Organization

AT&T
Omaha, NE
0402-516-1600 m 402-739-9087 | bw2539@att.com




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

0424-233-2981 | gr662w@att.com

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

Access Hours: M-F BAM-5PM EST

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

I’ve placed an escalation asking for a tier 3 technician to engage to isolate the issue. At this I will be
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



Goby Muro

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
[}0
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

To: Rance Reinhardt <Rance.Reinhardt@mirazon.com>; WOOD, BRADLEY D <bw6258@att.com>; Al Appel
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
Thank you for letting me know. I’'ve entered this information on the ticket log.

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

AT&T is here to make it easier for you! |,
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

I am calling the support number now.

Rance T. Reinhardt, Network Engineer

MCTS: Windows 7 Configt

iration

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

Cc: Lori Overmyer <l09517@att.com>; Ihf@associatesindermatology.com; Rance Reinhardt
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

Cc: OVERMYER, LORI <lo9517 @att.com>; Ihf@associatesindermatology.com; 'Rance Reinhardt'
<Rance.Reinhardt@mirazon.com>; WOOD, BRADLEY D <bw6258 @att.com>

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

Cc: Lori Overmyer <l09517 @att.com>; |hf@associatesindermatology.com; 'Rance Reinhardt'
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

A Cppel

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

To: WOOD, BRADLEY D <bw6258 @att.com>; Rance Reinhardt <Rance.Reinhardt@mirazon.com>

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

1.2



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
Area Manager: Lori Overmyer 0:424-233-2975, ;10951 7(watt.com

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

Cc: Lori Overmyer .

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

To: Rance Reinhardt <Rance.Reinhardt@mirazon.com>; |Ihf@associatesindermatology.com;
aappel@associatesindermatology.com

Cc: OVERMYER, LORI <l09517 @att.com>; WOOD, BRADLEY D <bw6258 @att.com>; MURO, GABY <gm6950@att.com>
Subject: RE: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 | Louisville, KY | CKT
BOUNCING

Good Afternoon Rance,

[ have reached out to my service partners and have been advised that our technicians are still
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

15



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

Thank you for providing that information. I've submitted the test to our technical support to review. 1
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
Rance.Reinhardt@mirazon.com; 'WOOD, BRADLEY D' bw6258@att.com;

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
LCON: Hope Flannery,|hf@associatesindermatology.com,502-583-1749

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
0424-233-2975 m 402-957-4573 | 109517 @att.com

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

From: Al Appel <aappel@associatesindermatology.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2016 1:10 PM

To: WOOD, BRADLEY D

Subject: FW: AT&T Integrated Solutions Team

Hi Brad,

What do | receive so many calls from ATT? Is this person replacing you?
Please shed some light.

Thank you,
Al

From: BURKS, SHAVONNE [mailto:sb483d@att.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 1:08 PM

To: aappel@associatesindermatology.com

Subject: AT&T Integrated Solutions Team

Hello Al,

| am contacting you regarding our call yesterday, and would like you to have my direct contact information if you have
any questions. We discussed the services that are in process through Bradley. However, | would like to discuss this more
in-depth to ensure a smooth process, and also discuss mobility at this location or existing locations. Please call me at
your earliest convenience, so we can get this situation handled quickly.

Shavonne Burks

AT&T Integrated Solutions Team
AT&T | Rethink Possible

Attn: Shavonne Burks

7R 855-743-3260

@: 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. PST (Mon-Fri)



ENDRES, JAM (Legal)

From: Al Appel <aappel@associatesindermatology.com>
Sent: Monday, November 7, 2016 6:37 PM

To: . WOOD, BRADLEY D; BLACK, PAUL E

Subject: Additional lines New Albany

When will the additional 4 lines be added or have they already been added?

A Qppet

Chief Administrative Officer
Associates in Dermatology, PLLC
3810 Springhurst Blvd., Suite 200
Louisville, KY 40241

Phone 502-583-1749

Fax 502-329-7599

This communication may contain information that is proprietary, confidential, or exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that any’
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

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 9:55 AM

To: WALKLING, BRANDEN

Cc: BLACK, PAUL E

Subject: FW: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 |

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

Subject: RE: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 | Louisville, KY | EKT
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
REID, RANDAL K <rr4273 @att.com>; SLOAN, DONALD C <ds8030@att.com>; PHILIPOVSKI, SVETOSLAV
<sp1325@att.com>; Sharedsvcsafthrs@att.com; MOOK, BRIAN <bm648d@att.com>; ROGGY-SCHILDT, TERESA
<trl956@att.com>; KRING, DAVID <dk741r@att.com>

Subject: RE: S SBS NE | ASSOCIATES IN DERMATOLOGY | SVID: CILQI3 | TKT# 222698410 | Louisville, KY | CKT
BOUNCING

Al,

I have continued to escalate your ticket and have continued to request that a tier 3 technician be engaged in assisting us
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

Cc: Lori Overmyer; Ihf@associatesindermatology.com; "WOOD, BRADLEY D'; rr4273@att.com; ds8030@att.com;
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

I’ve placed an escalation asking for a tier 3 technician to engage to isolate the issue. At this [ will be
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

Cc: Lori Overmyer; Ihf@associatesindermatology.com; 'WOOD, BRADLEY D'; rr4273@att.com; ds8030@att.com:
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
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